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From: Bun Jong Kim

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 12:52 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Cc:?7??

Subject: Re: MediaWill Telematics,LLC., FCC ID: S7TTVDG3000, Assessment
NO.: AN05T4978, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

please change this files
1. test report

2. test picture

3. lable

thank you for your help in advance
best regards

bum jong KIM

> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 4:56 PM

> Subject: MediaWill Telematics,LLC., FCC ID: S7TVDG3000, Assessment
NO.:

> AN05T4978, Notice#1

>

>

> Question #1: The test report indicates that this device uses 12V Car
battery only, so power line conducted emission test data is not

included. However, it becomes a PC peripheral just because it can be
connected to a PC via a USB cable. Please verify if the device can be
powered from USB port of PC. If it does, please add power line conducted
emission test data into the report.

>

> Question #2: The block diagram indicates that CPU speed is 200MHz, in
that case, radiated emission test must be done upto 2000MHz. The report
indicates only radiated emission from 30MHz to 1GHz was investigated.
Please retest and update the test report.

>

> Question #3: Please revise FCC ID label format to remove a space
between "S7T" and "VDG3000".



>

>

> Best Regards,

> Helen Zhao

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.
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>
>



